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Malave, Erin T’D’]_DDOO 2%,

From: Kristin Glansen [kristin@elitegroupsfl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 9:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: [FWD: Information Change]
Helio,

Following up on the below request. To date the changes have not been made. Thank you

Kristin Glansen, MS, LCAM
Property Manager

Elite Management Group, Inc.
Cell: 954-347-3202

Email: kristin@elitegroupsfi.com

Website: www.elitegroupsfl.com

-------- Criginal Message ------=-

Subject: Information Change

From: "Kristin Glansen" <kristin@elitegroupsfl.com>
Date: Sun, September 19, 2010 9:36 am

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Hello,
Please update the following for FEI/EIN 201469044,

Titie Change:

-Remove current President Andrew Anderson (he is no longer a Board member)
-Make Alan Bloom the President

-James Koehnlein should remain the S/T

-Vice President will be vacant

Mailing Address Change:

Waterway at Hollywood Beach Condominium Association
c/o Elite Management Group, Inc.

2200 S Ocean Drive

Hollywood, FL 33019

Thank you in advance,

Kristin Glansen, MS, LCAM
Property Manager

Elite Management Group, Inc.
Cell: 954-347-3202

Email: kristin@elitegroupsfl.com
Website: www.elitegroupsfl.com
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